Anthony Geck

From: Sally Spunner <sally.spunner@coastalworks.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 31 March 2023 2:21 PM

To: Anthony Geck

Subject: Our Ref: 7996460

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello Anthony,

| am responding to your enquiry regarding the proposal to remove an African Tulip tree within the road reserve and
boundary of 42 Eighteenth Ave, Sawtell.

The tree is not classed as an asset of The City and being an exotic species that has become an environmental weed,
the proposal is approved and supported by The City.

Thank you for seeking approval, it is appreciated.
Please do not hesitate to contact me for further assistance.

Kind regards,

Sally Spunner

Technical Officer - Coastal Works Open Spaces

P: 02 6648 4541 M: 0438 260 355

E: sally.spunner@coastalworks.com.au www.coastalworks.com.au
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This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that
is confidential, proprietary or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Council immediately by return email and then
delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use the information in it.

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land, the Gumbaynggirr people, who have cared for this land since time
immemorial. | pay my respects to their elders, past, present and emerging, and commit myself to a future with reconciliation and
renewal at its heart.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is confidential, proprietary or privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify The City of Coffs Harbour immediately by return email and then
delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use the information in it.

The City of Coffs Harbour advises that this email and any attached files should be scanned to detect viruses and
accepts no liability for loss or damage (whether caused by negligence or not) resulting from the use of any attached
files.



Anthony Geck

From: Anthony Geck

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 3:44 PM

To: ‘coffs.council@chcc.nsw.gov.au'

Cc: Nick Bacon; Haiyue Zhou

Subject: LAHC 40-46 Eighteenth Avenue, Sawtell - Council Street Tree Removal (ATTN: Sally
Spunner)

Attachments: Survey Plan for Tree Removal.pdf

Hi Sally,

We are working with Land and Housing for a project at 40-46 Eighteenth Avenue, Sawtell, and are seeking in-
principle agreement for the removal of one council street tree, as shown attached.

It is only just over the front boundary and we believe not intended to be a street tree.

The tree has been identified by the arborist as below:
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We would appreciate if you can respond as soon as you’re able.

Regards

Anthony Geck
Associate Director

brewster
murray

Architecture

Interiors

Urban Design
Project Management

75+ Years of Design Excellence

A Level 6, 99 York Street Sydney NSW 2000
T +6129299 0988 M 0457 343 692

E A.Geck@brewstermurray.com.au

W www.brewstermurray.com.au

Disclaimer:- This document is confidential and is intended for the named addressee only. The use, disclosure, copying or distribution of information contained in
this document, by any person other than the addressee, is prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please delete the material from any computer and
contact the sender. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author unless otherwise specifically stated and do not necessarily represent those of the company. The nominated architects are Kiem Ong (4745), Michael
Bullen (5168) and Hong Huang (6981) NSW registered Architects.
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